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M E M O R A N D U M

TO:		Community Development and Transportation Committee

FROM:	Kristina Lappin, Assistant to the Community Development Director

DATE:	December 13, 2013
SUBJECT:	Film & Photo Permit Options - Guidance

Community Development is working to complete Chapter 15 in the City Code of Ordinances.  Section 15.2 is designated for governing film permitting.  In transitioning from the current resolution for film/photo permits to an ordinance, staff is seeking guidance from the Committee on how to structure the permitting.

Currently, we have a photo permit costing $100 which is good for one year and a film permit costing $250 which is good for one project.  We have gotten negative feedback by not having a one-time photo permit or a small scale film permit.  On the other end of the spectrum, we have had inquiries for photography productions where the scope is much more like that of a high budget film shoot.  We researched some local and/or similar cities to see how they handled film/photo permitting.  The following is a brief description of what we found:

Alpharetta, GA – part of the special events permitting process, no separate photo permit
Greenville, SC – film and photo handled by same permit categorized in three tiers of impact
Marietta, GA – film and photo handled by same permit categorized as low or high impact
Milton, GA – media production permit categorized as low or high impact
Sandy Springs, GA – film permit is part of the special events permitting process but with different requirements, no separate photo permit
Savannah, GA – film and photo are individual permits, film is negotiated and photo is part of the special events process 
Toronto, ON – film and photo are individual permits, film is negotiated and photo is permitted per shoot

Impact is generally determined by the amount of equipment, number of cast/crew, number of vehicles, time of day, and length of time.

From these other cities and the feedback we have received from photographers and location managers, we recommend the following changes for film/photo permitting.  The chart below is an overview of those recommended changes:

	Current Permits
	Staff Recommended Permits

	Photography Permit – Annual - $100
	Portrait/Scenic Photography Permit – One Time - $50

	
	Portrait/Scenic Photography Permit – Annual - $100

	Film Permit – Per Project - $250
	Media Production Permit (all large scale film and photo projects) – Per Project - $250



In 2013, we have issued 6 film permits and 116 photo permits.
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